
4 Tom

CITY OF DELRAY BEACH

POLICE FIREFIGHTERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

MINUTES OF

SEPTEMBER 21 2005

MEMBERS Chief Adams Lt Liguori Capt Davis Sgt Myers Off JerolomnMel

Sacharow Ken Rubin

Steve Cypen Board Counsel Scott Baur and Margie Adcock
Alison Bieler Associate Pension Resource Centers

ABSENT Lt Vaughn Mayor Perlman

GUESTS Ernie Mahler Smith Barney Terrill Barton Asst City Attorney Karen

Schell Finance Department Bart McMurry and Kevin Quinn ICC Capital

Chief Adams Chairman called the meeting to order and roll call was taken of members

and guests

Chief Adams suggested amending the agenda to add the following items Discuss Fixed

Income Performance and Approve Payment ofWarrants 857 and 858

Off Jeroloman made the motion to amend the agenda as suggested Mr Sacharow

seconded the motion None opposed

1 APprove August 17 2005 Minutes

The minutes were reviewed and grammatical changes were made to the original Off

Jeroloman made the motion to approve the minutes Mr Sacharow seconded the motion

None opposed

2 Ernie Mahler Smith Barnex NWO Request to Increase International Allocation to

IS

Mr Mahler stated that NWQ Large Cap Value wants the flexibility to increase their

international exposure and he recommends that the Board allow them to do so Since

there is no international fund manager and the present allocation is small the probability
ofviolating the 10maximum allowed by the State is minimal

Mr McMurry ICC Capital stated that the firm offers international investments in the

form of an ADR Program LJS traded international stocks He stated that NWQs

reasoning for requesting an increase to their international allocation is a good move and

will position them to take advantage offuture market opportunities



LJ

September 21 2005

Page 2

2 Ernie Mahler Smith Barnev NWO Request to Increase International Allocation to

15

Mr McMunry stated that the investment policy allows fora 10 international exposure
so at the funds current market value that would be approximately 10 milliondollars

Off Jeroloman stated that if the other managers were to also request an increase in their
international allocation the fund would risk exceeding the 10 maximum It would then

be necessary to rebalance the fund and the consultant would have to monitor the

investments on a quarterly basis

Mr Cypen stated that the State takes ahard line on the statutes10 cap at cost and it is

not a good idea toviolate the mandate

Mr Mahler stated that he presently monitors the international investments and does not

see a problem with increasing the fundsexposure If in the future the other managers

request an increase ininternational investments the Board would address the issue and
make changes

Capt Davis stated that presently NWQ is at less then I invested in international He

stated that when they get closer to the 10 the Board should then consider authorizing
the additional 5

Mr Sacharow made the motion to table the request and direct Mr Mahler to contact

NWQ and have them attend the first available meeting Capt Davis seconded the
motion Off Jeroloman and Sgt Myers against Motion passes 52

3 Scott Baur PRC Recapture Proposals SelfDirected DROP Plan Investment

Guidelines Selection of DROP Plan Funds and Update on Salem Trust Custodial

Transfer

Salem Trust Custodial Transfer The transfer is scheduled for October 3 2005 first
business day of the next fiscal year Instructions were provided to the investment
managers Wachovia Bank agreed to make the benefit payments on October 1

Mr Baur stated that originally the Board directed PRC to make the benefit payments
with Salem Trust as the secondary provider He stated that due to the allotted time given
Fidelity Federal was unable to provide the agreements necessary for opening the

checking account As part of the Salem Trust agreement they will be responsible for

making the November 1 benefit payments



September 21 2005

Page 3

3 Scott Baur Recapture Proposals SelfDirected DROP Plan Investment Guidelines

Selection ofDROP Plan Funds and Update on Salem Trust Custodial Transfer contd

Mr Mahler stated that the monthly benefit disbursements are taken from the two

balanced managers ICC NWQ He suggested that the Board consider implementing
a program where the fixed income asset allocation is included and the disbursements are

taken evenly from the three managers

Mr Baur stated that the planscash flow is fairly balanced between the in flow and out

flow against benefit payments He suggested taking the money from the disbursement

account to fund expenses If additional cash were required withdrawals would be made

from the accounts that have an overage

Sgt Myers made the motion that all receipts of a regular recurring nature will go into a

disbursement account After expenses are paid the money will be swept into various

investment accounts at different percentages Unusual amounts such as employer
contributions and state premium tax monies would require special instruction from the

Board Off Jeroloman seconded the motion None opposed

Commission Recapture Proposals Mr Baur stated that requests for proposals were sent

to Capital Institutional Services Donaldson Co and Lynch Jones Ryan He stated

that there is a possibility that all three companies would tentatively give a 70rebate on

commission The recapture rates quoted on the proposals were as follows Donaldson

65 Capital 67 and Lynch Jones Ryan 70

Mr Mahler stated that he supports a commission recapture program and recommends that
the Board hire one or all three ofthe companies

Capt Davis made the motion authorizing Mr Baur to contact Donaldson and Capital to

see if they would agree to the better of a 70rebate or 20 cents per share maximum If

so the Board would hire all three companies Sgt Myers seconded the motion None

opposed

Note IfDonaldson and Capital agree to the 70rebate or20 cents per share Mr Baur

will give them direction Mr Baur will provide Mr Cypen with a copy of the direction

letter prior to it being sent to the providers



C

September 21 2005

Page 4

3 Scott Baur Recapture Proposals SelfDirected DROP Plan Investment Guidelines

Selection ofDROP Plan Funds Update on Salem Trust Custodial Transfer contd

SelfDirected DROP Plan Investment Guidelines Selection of Investment Options A
first and second was selected for each category

Off Jeroloman made a motion to approve the selection of investment options for each

category Sgt Myers seconded the motion None opposed i

Equity Funds

Large Blend T Rowe Price Pers Grth
Scudder Flag Eq Ptrs A

Large Value AmCent Equity Income Inv

Yacktman

Large Growth Fidelity Contrafund

Calvert Large Cap GrA

Mid Cap Mainstay Mid Cap Opp A

FAM Value
Small Cap Keeley Small Cap Value

Pemtt Micro Cap Opport

International NA

Hybrid Funds
Moderate Allocation Vanguard Wellington

Van Kampen Eq and Inc A

Bond Funds
Convertible Calamos Gr Inc A

Davis Appr Income A

Corp High Grade Harbor Bond Ret
TCW Galileo Tot RetBd l

Government AmCent Govt Bd Inv

Vanguard Sht Tm Fed

Mr Baur stated that the existing money market accounts Stable Value Cash Money
Market and SP500 Market Index would not be changed

Mr Baur suggested that the Board adopt a criterion for screening the selection of
investment choices since the new selections are a revision to the investment policy



September 21 2005

Page 5

3 Scott Baur Recapture Proposals SelfDirected DROP Plan Investment Guidelines

Selection ofDROP Plan Funds Update on Salem Trust Custodial Transfer contd

Sgt Myers made the motion to adopt the Investment Selection Valuation Criteria an

addendum to the Investment Policy Off Jeroloman seconded the motion None

opposed

Mr Sacharow made the motion to approve the mapping of funds between the existing
funds asset classes to the newly selected funds Off Jeroloman seconded the motion

None opposed

Mr Baur stated that in advance ofthe change each DROP member would receive a letter

explaining the following mapping of the fund selections advised ofwhat would occur if

they made no selections and the opportunity that exists for making changes to their

account

Mr Sacharow made the motion authorizing Mr Baur to send the letter to the members of

the DROP Plan Off Jeroloman seconded the motion None opposed

Mr Baur stated that November 1 is the target date

Mr Sacharow amended his motion to include the November 1 target date Off
Jeroloman seconded the motion None opposed

4 Other Business

FurtherDiscussion CertificationIncentive Pay Vaughn Hardin No discussion

Non Service Death Benefit for Jean Johnny Pun Warrants 857 858 Chief Adams

stated that Mrs Pun is requesting that the monthly disbursements 25281 to the two

minor children be made individually

Off Jeroloman stated that Mrs Pun has opened an account for each minor child The

monthly disbursement would be directly deposited into their respective account

Mr Cypen stated that Mrs Pun is the natural guardian of the children and their property
up to a certain amount He stated that the accounts should be titled in Mrs Puns name as

the natural guardian for each minor child The checks would be made payable in that
manner and could be deposited into their accounts



September 21 2005

Page 6

4 Other Business contd

J

Approve Payment ofWarrants 853 through 858 Capt Davis made the motion to wive
reading of the warrants and approve payment Mr Sacharow seconded the motion 1Tone

opposed
Warrant 853 Approve DROP Retirement Benefit Enhancement for Charles Stravino

678778 November 2005
Warrant 854 Approve Normal Retirement Benefit Enhancement for William Bombacie

291240 November 2005
Warrant 855 Administrative Expenses ATT7525 Wachovia Bank Custodial Fee

194883Omega Recordkeeping Group 69717
Warrant 856 Travel Expenses International FoundationItLiguori Hawaii Conf
TMP Course 205
Warrant 857 Authorization of a One Time Payment of Contribution for 35Multiplier
toMarie Love Pun Jean Johnny Pun279414
Warrant 858 Authorization ofaLump Sum Payment to Marie Love Pun Jean Johnny
Pun5000 Approve Monthly Benefit Payment to Marie Love Pun in the amount of

166273 The disbursement of the166273 monthly benefit payment Marie Love

Pun115711 Maya Pun 25281 and Jahq Pun 25281

Mr Cypen leaves the meeting

5 Bart McMurry Kevin Quinn ICC Capital Investment Performance Review

Mr Quinn introduced Bart McMurry CEO and manager oftheir core value product Mr

Quinn informed the Board that Jennifer Cute Portfolio Manager was unable to attend the

meeting due to illness

Mr Quinn stated that ICC has been managing a portion of the funds assets for 9 months

and the first 6 months proved to be a very volatile time in the market He stated that

through this difficult time Ms Cute kept to her analytics and followed the model stock

selection proving beneficial tothe plan

Mr McMurry made the following comments the portfolio is equally diversified among
10 sectors over the last few quarters growth stocks have been out of favor looking
forward small cap stocks will lead the way like NWQ he is advising clients of the

international possibilities especially Japan energy stocks are over bought and ICC is

selling their positions

Lt Liguori asked if the transition between ICC and Rittenhouse impacted their return



September 21 2005

Page 7

5 Bob McMurry Kevin Quinn ICC Capital Investment Performance Review

Mr McMurry stated that the cash received from Rittenhouse was not delivered in a lump
sum The cash was reinvested at different intervals and subject to changing market

conditions

Mr Mahler stated that undertaking a transition and agreement with the manager on an

inception date to look at performance is always an issue He stated that Ms Cute did not

notify him that she was having issues with the transfer He stated that in fairness to

ICUs performance if a different inception date were recommended he would consider

that change

Mr Mahler stated that his reports are based on universe comparisons and he does not use

the funds number The numbers reported are for the product versus other manager

reported numbers He stated that with a new manager assuming there is no portfolio
turnover three years is the standard before performance becomes an issue

Mr McMurry stated that Mr Mahlers method of comparing the composite returns

against the benchmark is the most accurate tracking method He stated that comparing
the funds return against ICUs reported composite number assures they are in line against
their peers By using this method the inception date would not matter and ICC will set

their charts for whatever date is chosen

Off Jeroloman stated that one ofthe key reasons for selecting ICC was their capability to

manage both equity and fixed income portfolios He stated that over the last year

Rittenhouse had a portfolio manager change that has not served them well and is cause

for concern

Mr McMurry stated that ofthe 138 policefire pension funds in Florida ICC counts 68 as

clients 50 market share ICC has the capability to customize a portfolio to meet the

investment goals of their clients He stated that the fees would be the main issue since

the returns ofboth firms are competitive

Mr Mahler stated that for the October 19 meeting he would prepare a fixed income

universe search making sure that both Rittenhouse and ICC Capital are included for

comparison

Lt Liguori made the motion to prepare an RFP for the selection of a fixed income

manager Mr Sacharow seconded the motion None opposed

The meeting adjourned at Spm


